
From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
Subject: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day – May 12 in Boston
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:11:07 AM

You don't often get email from cg@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mayor Fuller,
I hope this message finds you well.
I’m reaching out personally to extend a warm invitation to a special reception celebrating the 77th Independence
Day of the State of Israel. The event will take place in Boston on Sunday, May 12, and we would be honored by
your presence.
Further details about the reception, including the time and venue, will be sent in a separate email.
Please let me know if you’ll be able to join us—we would be delighted to welcome you. If you’d like to bring
additional guests, please don’t hesitate to let me know so that we may extend an invitation to them as well.
Warm regards,
Benny Sharoni
Consul General of Israel to New England
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From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
Subject: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day – Monday, May 12 in Boston
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:51:08 AM

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
Day of the State of Israel. The event will take place in Boston on Monday, May 12, and we would be honored by
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
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: David Micley
Subject: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel"s Independence Day Celebration
Date: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:16:21 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Good afternoon,
 
Thank you for registering for Israel’s Independence Day Celebration on Monday, May 12th.
We are looking forward to seeing you and celebrating together.
 
Please see below for the location details.
 
Location: UMass Club, One Beacon St, Boston MA, 02108
 
Doors open at 6:30 PM
Kosher food will be served
 
Please note that no large bags are allowed at the reception. Prior registration is required to
attend, and registration is now closed for the celebration. Guests will be kindly asked to show
a government issued ID upon arrival.
 
Please email us at cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il if you have any questions.
 
Best,
 
Brooke Perlman
Executive Assistant to the Consul General
Consulate General of Israel to New England
20 Park Plaza #1020 Boston, MA 02116
T: (771) 233-3775
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: David Kalis
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:18 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Kalis,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Leonard J. Gentile
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:17 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Gentile,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Julia Malakie
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:53 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Malakie,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Rena Getz
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

Dear Councilor Getz,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Randall Block
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

Dear Councilor Block,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Andreae Downs
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:09 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Downs,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Alan Lobovits
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:52 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Lobovits,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Stephen Farrell
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:13 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Farrell,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Vicki Danberg
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

Dear Councilor Danberg,
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
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:43:22 PM

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mayor Fuller,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Maria Scibelli Greenberg
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:55 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Scibelli Greenberg,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Marc C. Laredo
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:51 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Laredo,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Rebecca Walker Grossman
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:56 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Walker Grossman,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Susan Albright
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:07 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Albright,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Richard Lipof
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

Dear Councilor Lipof,
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

Dear Councilor Micley,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: R. Lisle Baker
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

Dear Councilor Baker,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: John Oliver
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

Dear Councilor Oliver,

 

mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:joliver@newtonma.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cjoliver%40newtonma.gov%7Ca1fb0c72833c40fbd54b08dd7dcf2a80%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050930123574%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=gF0G6FslazM%2F3STN4kAtgTG21hTc09rLZs7YgpGqSfM%3D&reserved=0


From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Pamela Wright
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:54 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Wright,

 

mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:pwright@newtonma.gov
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification


https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fform.jotform.com%2F242736573432156&data=05%7C02%7Cpwright%40newtonma.gov%7Ca4589a92494e474af58e08dd7dcf2ba0%7C2a3929e0ccb54fb381402e2562c90e96%7C0%7C0%7C638805050940328554%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C60000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=ZE703lRdnCQRn2kGbVr7ws%2BKFsh7tDfYJT97xvLm%2BRI%3D&reserved=0


From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Bill Humphrey
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:15 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Humphrey,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Alison M. Leary
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

Dear Councilor Leary,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Martha Bixby
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

Dear Councilor Bixby,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Andrea W. Kelley
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:44:20 PM

You don't often get email from cg-assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Councilor Kelley,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Tarik Lucas
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

Dear Councilor Lucas,
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Joshua Krintzman
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

Dear Councilor Krintzman,
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You don't often get email from cg@boston.mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important

From: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
To: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day – Monday, May 12 in Boston
Date: Wednesday, April 23, 2025 11:06:00 AM

Dear Consul General Sharoni,
 
I am honored to be invited. While I have a conflict on the 12th and will be unable to
attend, I will be celebrating Yom Haatzmaut on April 30th – May 1st in Isreal.
 
Warmly,
Ruthanne Fuller
 
 
From: Consul General - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg@boston.mfa.gov.il> 
Sent: Monday, April 21, 2025 11:49 AM
To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller <rfuller@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Correction: Invitation: Reception Celebrating Israel’s 77th Independence Day – Monday,
May 12 in Boston
 

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mayor Fuller,
I hope this message finds you well.
I’m reaching out personally to extend a warm invitation to a special reception celebrating the 77th
Independence Day of the State of Israel. The event will take place in Boston on Monday, May 12, and we
would be honored by your presence.
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
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 2:03:54 PM

Dear Consul General Sharoni,
 
I am honored to be invited. Unfortunately, I have a conflict on the 12th and will be unable
to attend. I will be in Isreal for Yom Haatzmaut on April 30th – May 1st.
 
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
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From: David Micley
To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: Re: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel"s Independence Day Celebration
Date: Monday, May 19, 2025 5:04:03 PM
Attachments: image001.png

image002.png
image003.png
image004.png

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, May 8, 2025 1:16 PM
To: David Micley <dmicley@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Details for Monday, May 12th: Israel's Independence Day Celebration
 

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
Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Tuesday, April 22, 2025 3:30:13 PM

Thanks for the invite - just RSVPed and looking forward 

David Micley
Newton City Councilor, Ward 2
617-413-6330
www.davidmicley.org

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:43 PM
To: David Micley <dmicley@newtonma.gov>
Subject: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of
Israel's 77th Independence Day
 
[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]
Dear Councilor Micley,

 

mailto:dmicley@newtonma.gov
mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
http://www.davidmicley.org/
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From: Marc C. Laredo
To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: Re: Invitation from the Consul General of Israel to New England: Celebration of the State of Israel"s 77th

Independence Day
Date: Sunday, April 20, 2025 7:12:45 PM

Thank you for the invitation.  Unfortunately, I will be out of town and so will not be able to
attend.

Marc

From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il>
Sent: Thursday, April 17, 2025 12:43 PM
To: Marc C. Laredo <mlaredo@newtonma.gov>
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
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From: Jaclyn Norton
To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: You"re Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:36:00 PM

Hello,
 
Thank you for inviting Mayor Fuller. Unfortunately, due to a scheduling conflict she will
not be available to attend this event.
 
Thank You,
Jaclyn Norton
 
Jaclyn Norton
Executive Aide to the Mayor
She/Her/Hers
(617)796-1110
 
 
From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston <Cg-
Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il> 
Sent: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:05 PM
To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller <rfuller@newtonma.gov>
Subject: You're Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
 

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Dear Mayor Fuller,
 

You are cordially invited to attend an evening conversation in honor of Holocaust
Remembrance Day. Please see the invitation below for additional details.

 

mailto:jnorton@newtonma.gov
mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il


 
Zikaron BaSalon - It all started with a need. From a group of young people who felt they

needed to connect with the meaning behind Holocaust Remembrance Day (Yom
HaShoah) on a more personal level. Zikaron BaSalon has become a new tradition, with
millions of hosts, participants and speakers taking part in events around the year, all

over the world, eager to hear personal stories from those who were there and tell them
forward.

 
We appreciate the great help of The American Association of Jewish Holocaust

Survivors and Descendants of Greater Boston (AAJHS), and their director Janet Stein-
Calm, in organizing this meaningful program.

 
Click Here to RSVP

 
Please contact Roy Jaffe at culture@boston.mfa.gov.il with any questions or concerns.
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To: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
Subject: RE: You"re Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
Date: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 12:36:39 PM

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
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From: IronPort-Noreply@mfa.gov.il
To: dmarc
Subject: Report Domain: newtonma.gov Submitter: mfa.gov.il Report-ID:

<d608a9$c1c9c66=4903f72a94297cd3@mfa.gov.il>
Date: Monday, April 21, 2025 5:01:43 PM
Attachments: mfa.gov.il!newtonma.gov!1745182804!1745269211.xml.gz

[You don't often get email from ironport-noreply@mfa.gov.il. Learn why this is important at
https://aka.ms/LearnAboutSenderIdentification ]

[DO NOT OPEN  links/attachments unless you are sure the content is safe. ]

Find attached the DMARC Aggregate Report.
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From: Consul General Assistant - Consulate General of ISRAEL in Boston
To: Mayor Ruthanne Fuller
Subject: You"re Invited: An Evening Conversation with a Holocaust Survivor
Date: Tuesday, April 8, 2025 3:06:25 PM

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

needed to connect with the meaning behind Holocaust Remembrance Day (Yom HaShoah) on
a more personal level. Zikaron BaSalon has become a new tradition, with millions of hosts,
participants and speakers taking part in events around the year, all over the world, eager to

hear personal stories from those who were there and tell them forward.
 

We appreciate the great help of The American Association of Jewish Holocaust Survivors and
Descendants of Greater Boston (AAJHS), and their director Janet Stein-Calm, in organizing

this meaningful program.
 

mailto:Cg-Assistant@boston.mfa.gov.il
mailto:rfuller@newtonma.gov


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
Date: Thursday, April 3, 2025 3:55:01 PM

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
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